FILED JUN 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04017-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] <beth.westman@fairpoint.com>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 3:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: TL-719 Access Tariff Filing

Attachments: FL Access_Reduction 2015.pdf

Name: Beth Westman

Address: FairPoint Communications; 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland ME 04103
Telephone:  207-535-4249

Email: beth.westman@fairpoint.com

Filed on behalf of GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications
Total Pages: 2

Attached: FL Access_Reduction 2015.pdf

Attached please find revision to Access Tariff pursuant to Step 4 of the ICC Reform requirements mandated by the FCC.

Beth Westman - State Government Affairs Manager
FairPoint Communications | 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland, ME 04103 beth.westman@fairpoint.com
www.fairpoint.com | 207-535-4249 office | 207-221-1188 fax

This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may contain
confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its
attachments, notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or destroy al copies of this message and
attachmentsin al media


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04017-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


k’r www.fairpoint.com
Poi,

3 nt 1 Davis Farm Road
communications Portland ME 04103

June 29, 2015

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-085

RE: Tariff Update - Florida Access Tariff No. 1 - GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications

Dear Commission Clerk:

Enclosed for the Commission’s approval, GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications hereby submits the following
tariff page with changes to be effective July 1, 2015:

Section 6, First Revised Page 215

This filing is submitted in compliance with Step 4 of the ICC reform requirements mandated by the
Federal Communications Commission Report and Order in WC Docket No. 10-90, etc., FCC No. 11-161
(released November 18, 2011).

Please contact Beth Westman at 207.535.4249 or bwestman@fairpoint.com with any questions or
concerns regarding this filing.

Robut ) fhon

Robert Meehan

Director Regulatory
FairPoint Communications
P: (603) 656-8116

F: (603) 716-6045



GTC, Inc Florida Access Tariff No. 1

d/b/a FairPoint Communications Section 6
Issued By: Michael T. Skrivan First Revised Page 215
Vice President - Regulatory Canceling Original Page 215
Issued: June 29, 2015 Effective: July 1, 2015

ACCESS SERVICES

SECTION 6 - GTC SWA SERVICE (CONT'D.)
6.8 Rates and Charges (Cont'd.)
6.8.1 GTC SWA Transport (Cont'd.)

K. CCS7 Signaling Connections, CCS7 Signaling Terminations and CCS7 Access
Arrangement Usage

Monthly ~ Nonrecurring

Rate Charge
1. CCS7 Signaling Connection

(@) Per 56 kbps facility * * (€
2. CCS7 Signaling Termination

(@) Per STP Port * * (Q)

3. CCS7 Point Code Establishment or Change

Nonrecurring Charge

First Additional
(a) Originating Point Code
Established or Changed * * ()
(b)  Per Destination Point
Code, Established or
Charged * * (@]

*The rates, charges and conditions for the provision of intrastate terminating Carrier Access Service
are as specified in the NECA Tariff FCC No. 5 as it now exists, and as it may be revised, added to,
or supplemented.





